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Invitation to Tender 
 

Burton Water System:  Design Services for Water Main Replacement 
PRJ #24007 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
Issued:  September 26, 2024 

 
Closing Date:  4:00 pm Local Time, October 2, 2024 

 
This Addendum shall be read in conjunction with and considered as an integral part of the Contract 
Documents; revisions supersede the information contained in the original specifications or previously 
issued Addendum.  Price submitted shall include all items of this Addendum. 
 
No consideration will be allowed for any extra costs due to any Proponent not being familiar with the 
contents of this Addendum. 
 
By this Addendum No. 2, dated September 26, 2024, the Invitation to Tender documents for the 
above-mentioned opportunity shall be amended as specified below. 
 
Questions and Answers 
 
Q1:  Are there as-built drawings with block profiles of the site or water master plans available? 
A1: As-built drawings are not available. Additional drawings have been posted for reference only and are 

not to be considered as record drawings.  
 
Q2:  Has a geotechnical investigation been completed? If so, can this information be provided? And if not, 

should the proponent's proposal include a firm or optional price for a geotechnical investigation? 
A2: A geotechnical investigation has not been completed as part of this project. As part of the permitting 

process MoTI will provide input into whether or not a geotechnical investigation is required. It is 
expected that if MoTI requires geotechnical that a Scope Change can be completed for this portion of 
the design work.  

 
Q3:  Will RDCK be coordinating materials testing during construction with their own sub-consultant, or 

should the proponent carry a fee allowance for this work in their proposal? 
A3: Not required. 
 
Q4:  Can you provide information regarding the design budget for this project? 
A4: A design budget will not be provided as part of the RFP process. 
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Q5:  Can you confirm the target date for the construction contract to be awarded? 
A5: Tendering and award of the Construction contract for the 2025 work is anticipated for late winter/early 

spring of 2025. 
 
Q6:  Can you confirm the class of cost estimate required at the 50% and 95% submission of detailed design? 
A6: Class A Pre-tender Estimate is required at 95%. 
 

Except as modified by Addendum No. 1 & 2, the Invitation to Tender documents shall remain 
unchanged. 
 
 
Carolyn Hogan 
Project Manager 
 

- END OF DOCUMENT - 
 


